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ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  January 26, 2015 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annette Walton, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 4884 OF Rebid  
  to be opened February 06, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. on Page 4 of 5 of the Invitation to Bid, 
Item 20,  Grade Control Package ( 
please state what is furnished), What is 
this pertaining to? I do not see in the 
specifications that Grade Control 
Packages are discussed or have any 
specifications? 

This is asking if the machine is capable of 
automated cross slope included in the grade 
control package with the ability to add other 
manufactures grade control systems. 

2. Section 3 Engine B. 200 HP in 1st gear 
50 HP in 8th  I think it should be 250? 
Please advise. 

It should be 250 HP 

3. 3.Engine B. States Min. of 50 HP in 8 th 
gear Question is this correct 

It should be 250 HP 

4. G.    2. Glow Plugs Question is an intake 
heater acceptable. 

Yes, an intake heater is acceptable. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

5. 4. Gauges B. Engine Oil Pressure 
Question Oil pressure is displayed on 
our Monitoring System in the dash is 
that acceptable. 

Yes, this would be acceptable. 

6. Life Cycle Cost Analysis Work Sheet 
Line 7 Projected Salvage Value 
Comment, this line has the most 
influence in the formula for the low bid. 
Question, Are these prices to be 
comparable models that are 180 months 
old that are “currently    for sale” or 
“recent auction results sold units” 

Please use “recent auction results sold units”. 

7. Question, Should this price be the 
average of at least 3 machines. 

Yes. Please also include the documentation 
to show the prices from which the average 
was derived. 

8. Question, After the salvage price is 
established should 180 months of 
inflation be added to the price to reflect 
the salvage price 180 months from the 
date of the bid? 

No. 

9. Question, If inflation is allowed should 
the US governmental CPI calculator 
index be used or some other source? 

See answer to question 8. 

10. Question, Is Machinery Trader or Richey 
Bros Auctions an approved source. 

Either is acceptable. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
 


